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Table 2 of this unit includes the 
names and addresses of record for all 
registrants of the products in Table 1 of 
this unit, in sequence by EPA company 
number. This number corresponds to 
the first part of the EPA registration 
numbers of the products listed in Table 
1 of this unit. 

TABLE 2—REGISTRANTS OF 
CANCELLED PRODUCTS 

EPA 
company 

No. 
Company name and address 

100 ........ Syngenta Crop Protection, LLC, 410 
Swing Road, P.O. Box 18300, Greens-
boro, NC 27419–8300. 

241 ........ BASF Corporation, 26 Davis Drive, P.O. 
Box 13528, Research Triangle Park, 
NC 27709–3528. 

264 ........ Bayer CropScience, LP, 2 T.W. Alex-
ander Drive, P.O. Box 
12014,Research Triangle Park, NC 
27709. 

432 ........ Bayer Environmental Science,A Division 
of Bayer CropScience, LP, 2 T.W. 
Alexander Drive, Research Triangle 
Park, NC 27709. 

56228 .... U.S. Department of Agriculture, Animal 
and Plant Health Inspection Service, 
4700 River Road, Unit 149, Riverdale, 
MD 20737. 

62719 .... Dow AgroSciences, LLC, 9330 Zionsville 
Rd. 308/2E, Indianapolis, IN 46268– 
1054. 

III. Summary of Public Comments 
Received and Agency Response to 
Comments 

During the public comment period 
provided, EPA received no comments in 
response to the November 21, 2016 
Federal Register notice announcing the 
Agency’s receipt of the requests for 
voluntary cancellations of products 
listed in Table 1 of Unit II. 

IV. Cancellation Order 
Pursuant to FIFRA section 6(f) (7 

U.S.C. 136d(f)), EPA hereby approves 
the requested cancellations of the 
registrations identified in Table 1 of 
Unit II. Accordingly, the Agency hereby 
orders that the product registrations 
identified in Table 1 of Unit II are 
canceled. The effective date of the 
cancellations that are the subject of this 
notice is August 21, 2017. Any 
distribution, sale, or use of existing 
stocks of the products identified in 
Table 1 of Unit II in a manner 
inconsistent with any of the provisions 
for disposition of existing stocks set 
forth in Unit VI will be a violation of 
FIFRA. 

V. What is the Agency’s authority for 
taking this action? 

Section 6(f)(1) of FIFRA (7 U.S.C. 
136d(f)(1)) provides that a registrant of 
a pesticide product may at any time 
request that any of its pesticide 

registrations be canceled or amended to 
terminate one or more uses. FIFRA 
further provides that, before acting on 
the request, EPA must publish a notice 
of receipt of any such request in the 
Federal Register. Thereafter, following 
the public comment period, the EPA 
Administrator may approve such a 
request. The notice of receipt for this 
action was published for comment in 
the Federal Register of November 21, 
2016. The comment period closed on 
May 22, 2017. 

VI. Provisions for Disposition of 
Existing Stocks 

Existing stocks are those stocks of 
registered pesticide products which are 
currently in the United States and 
which were packaged, labeled, and 
released for shipment prior to the 
effective date of the cancellation action. 
The existing stocks provisions for the 
products subject to this order are as 
follows. 

The registrants may continue to sell 
and distribute existing stocks of 
products listed in Table 1 of Unit II 
until August 21, 2018, which is 1 year 
after the publication of the Cancellation 
Order in the Federal Register. 
Thereafter, the registrants are prohibited 
from selling or distributing products 
listed in Table 1, except for export in 
accordance with FIFRA section 17 (7 
U.S.C. 136o), or proper disposal. 
Persons other than the registrants may 
sell, distribute, or use existing stocks of 
products listed in Table 1 of Unit II 
until existing stocks are exhausted, 
provided that such sale, distribution, or 
use is consistent with the terms of the 
previously approved labeling on, or that 
accompanied, the canceled products. 

Authority: 7 U.S.C. 136 et seq. 

Dated: June 28, 2017. 
Delores Barber, 
Director, Information Technology and 
Resources Management Division, Office of 
Pesticide Programs. 
[FR Doc. 2017–17632 Filed 8–18–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6560–50–P 

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE 
CORPORATION 

Notice to All Interested Parties of the 
Termination of the Receivership of 
10160—SolutionsBank, Overland Park, 
Kansas 

Notice is hereby given that the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) as 
Receiver for SolutionsBank, Overland 
Park, Kansas (‘‘the Receiver’’) intends to 
terminate its receivership for said 
institution. The FDIC was appointed 

Receiver of SolutionsBank on December 
11, 2009. The liquidation of the 
receivership assets has been completed. 
To the extent permitted by available 
funds and in accordance with law, the 
Receiver will be making a final dividend 
payment to proven creditors. 

Based upon the foregoing, the 
Receiver has determined that the 
continued existence of the receivership 
will serve no useful purpose. 
Consequently, notice is given that the 
receivership shall be terminated, to be 
effective no sooner than thirty days after 
the date of this notice. If any person 
wishes to comment concerning the 
termination of the receivership, such 
comment must be made in writing and 
sent within thirty days of the date of 
this notice to: Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation, Division of Resolutions 
and Receiverships, Attention: 
Receivership Oversight Department 
34.6, 1601 Bryan Street, Dallas, TX 
75201. 

No comments concerning the 
termination of this receivership will be 
considered which are not sent within 
this time frame. 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

Dated: August 15, 2017. 
Robert E. Feldman, 
Executive Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2017–17535 Filed 8–18–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6714–01–P 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

Sunshine Act Meeting 

AGENCY: Federal Election Commission. 

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 
at 10:00 a.m. and its Continuation at the 
Conclusion of the Open Meeting on July 
13, 2017. 

PLACE: 999 E Street NW., Washington, 
DC. 

STATUS: This Meeting was Closed to the 
Public. 

Federal Register Notice of Previous 
Announcement—82 FR 31327 

CHANGE IN THE MEETING: This meeting 
was continued on Tuesday, August 15, 
2017. 
* * * * * 

PERSON TO CONTACT FOR INFORMATION: 
Judith Ingram, Press Officer, Telephone: 
(202) 694–1220. 

Laura E. Sinram, 
Acting Secretary of the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2017–17711 Filed 8–17–17; 11:15 am] 

BILLING CODE 6715–01–P 
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